
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 133 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 20" X 16" 
X 5" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 & 34-16-10. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 39.87 CHAINS EAST TO THE 14” X 10” X 6” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 27 & 34-16-10 
2) 79.75 CHAINS EAST TO THE 20” X 10” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 26, 27, 34 & 35-16-10 
 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 85 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A-1" ON PAGES 342 TO 344 
PETITIONED BY GEORGE W. LEY AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 
16-10 [PACKET 225 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 27, 1880, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
FOR THE FIRST 80 RODS AND THE BALANCE TO BE 60 FEET WIDE ON OCTOBER 5, 
1880 AS NOTED BY J. A. TAYLOR, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON OCTOBER 15, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, 
COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 28-16-10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-10; THEN ANGLES NORTHWESTERLY 
AND THEN INTERSECTS THE SECTION LINE AT 1,320 FEET [80 RODS] SOUTH OF 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 16-16-10; THEN 
CONTINUES NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD FOR 
1,320 FEET [80 RODS] TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 
16-16-10 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD CONTINUES SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT PAGE 192 DATED SEPTEMBER 27, 
1880, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
28-16-10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THIS 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-10; THEN ANGLES NORTHWESTERLY 
AND THEN INTERSECTS THE SECTION LINE AT 1,320 FEET [80 RODS] SOUTH OF 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 16-16-10; THEN 
CONTINUES NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD FOR 
1,320 FEET [80 RODS] TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 
16-16-10 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD CONTINUES SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
4) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 63, 

AN AGREEMENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 63 DATED 
SEPTEMBER 10, 1884 FOR LESTER FULLER, E. A. FOREST, JOHN FRODE, AND B. F. 
SILFIES TO SUBDIVIDE SECTION 28-16-10, WITH ONLY A DRAWING AND NO FIELD 
NOTES, SHOWS ON HIS DRAWING THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 ON THIS AGREEMENT SURVEY. 

CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 
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5) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN SURVEY 
NUMBER 165, AN AGREEMENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON 
PAGE 135 DATED JULY 10-13, 1888 FOR LESTER NOPPER AND F. WILLIAMSON TO 
ESTABLISH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4, THE CORNERS OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, 
AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 , 
ALL IN SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 16, RANGE 10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE 
IN THE GROUND IN GOOD CONDITION AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
27-16-10 ON THIS AGREEMENT SURVEY.  THIS SURVEY WAS FILED IN VOLUME 41 
ON PAGE 414 ON OCTOBER 18, 1888 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE AND 
SURVEY F27001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-10 IS A COPY OF THE 
RECORDED SURVEY. 

 HIS NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 1,320’ NORTH TO THE TEMPORARY STAKE HE SET FOR THE WEST 1/8TH CORNER 

OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 27-16-10 
2) 2,640’ NORTH TO THE TEMPORARY STAKE HE SET FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 27-16-10 
3) 3,960’ NORTH TO A STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/8TH CORNER OF THE 

NW1/4 OF SECTION 27-16-10 FROM A FORMER SURVEY 
4) 5,280’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

SECTION 27-16-10 
5) 7,887’ EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

35-16-10 
 
6) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 77, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 
157 DATED JULY 7, 1903 AT THE REQUEST OF STEPHEN SIFFIES FOR A SURVEY FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHING THE CORNERS 
AND BOUNDARIES OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28 AND 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 16 
AND RANGE 10 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS ARE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY 
COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE TOP PIECE OF THE ORIGINAL 
STONE LYING ON THE GROUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-
10.  HE DUG FOR AND HE FOUND THE BOTTOM PIECE OF THE ORIGINAL STONE IN 
A ROCK LEDGE.  HE MADE A LARGE HOLE AND HE SET A 15” X 12” X 8” STONE 
DRESSED WITH A CHISELED SQUARE ON THE TOP FOR THE PERMANENT 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-10.  HE PUT THE TOP OF THE ORIGINAL 
STONE BY THE SIDE OF THE NEW STONE ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HIS 
FIELD NOTES ARE IN BOOK 3 ON PAGE 184 IN THE "KRETSINGER COLLECTION" OF 
FIELD BOOKS, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN PACKET "M 160" IN 
MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER NUMBER 8 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S 
OFFICE. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 3.00 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 24” X 12” X 3” STONE DRESSED WITH A CHISELED 

SQUARE ON THE TOP HE SET FOR A PERMANENT PROPERTY CORNER 
2) 20.04 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/2/4 CORNER OF 

THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-16-10 THAT WAS “SET BY UNKNOWN PARTIES” 
3) 40.10 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 33-16-10 THAT WAS SET BY BROWN 
4) 80.21 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 

OF SECTION 33-16-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE, LOCATED 30 FEET NORTH AND 
27 FEET WEST OF THE CORNER OF HEDGES 

5) 20.08 CHAINS NORTH TO THE 20” X 12” X 8” STONE HE SET FOR THE 
PERMANENT EAST 1/2/4 CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-10 THAT 
STANDS 3 FEET NORTH OF THE FENCES ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE ROAD 

HIS INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON PAGE 3 
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6) 40.16 CHAINS NORTH TO THE LOCATION FOR THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 28-16-10 

7) 60.24 CHAINS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/2/4 CORNER OF 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-10 THAT WAS SET BY EDMISTON IN 1884 

8) 80.30 CHAINS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 28-16-10 

 
7) J. HARRISON PARKMAN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. 

MAX YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 
NUMBER 663 RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 82 FOR H. C. 
SILFIES, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, FOR THE SURVEY OF A ROAD TO BE LOCATED ON 
THE SECTION LINE BETWEEN SECTIONS 27 & 34, AND 28 & 33 IN TOWNSHIP 16, 
RANGE 10, AND THE VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE ROAD IN SECTIONS 27 & 28 
OF THE ABOVE TOWNSHIP AND RANGE AS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS ACTING AS VIEWERS AND THE COUNTY SURVEYOR ON 
SEPTEMBER 2, 1909, SURVEYED ON MARCH 29 & 21, 1910 AND ENTERED IN THE 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK ON MARCH 31, 1910, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 
ESTABLISHED STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 TO 
BEGIN THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  HE NOTED IN THE UPPER 
RIGHT CORNER THAT THIS ROAD SURVEY IS RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK 
“E” ON PAGE 20. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THE FIRST ROAD ENDS AT THE 6 X 8 X 12 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON 

THE NORTH SIDE HE PLANTED AT 152 FEET NORTH; THENCE S. 87°45’ E. FOR 
3,995 FEET TO THE 2 X 14 X 12 INCH ROAD STONE HE PLANTED ON THE 
SECTION LINE; THENCE EAST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1,317 FEET TO THE  8 
X 12 X 15 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH SIDE HE PLANTED 
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THE SECOND ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2,641 FEET TO 
THE TO THE 4 X 6 X 4 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH FACE HE 
PLANTED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 
28-16-10 TO END THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

3) THE NEW ROADS ARE 40 FEET WIDE, 20 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE LINE AS 
DESCRIBED 

 
8) J. HARRISON PARKMAN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. 

MAX YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 
NUMBER 663 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PAGE 20 PETITION BY H. 
C. SILFIES AND OTHERS FOR THE LOCATION AND VACATION OF A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 16-10 [PACKET 909 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] 
THAT WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON SEPTEMBER 2, 1909, 
AND WAS GRANTED ON JANUARY 2, 1911, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING THAT 
HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 TO 
BEGIN THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  HE SAID TO SEE SURVEYOR 
RECORD 1 ON PAGE 82 FOR DESCRIPTIONS OF THE MARKS AND A LARGE PLAT. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THE FIRST ROAD ENDS AT THE 6 X 8 X 12 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON 

THE NORTH SIDE HE PLANTED AT 152 FEET NORTH; THENCE S. 87°45’ E. FOR 
3,995 FEET TO THE 2 X 14 X 12 INCH ROAD STONE HE PLANTED ON THE 
SECTION LINE; THENCE EAST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1,317 FEET TO THE  8 
X 12 X 15 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH SIDE HE PLANTED 
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-10 TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THE SECOND ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2,641 FEET TO 
THE TO THE 4 X 6 X 4 INCH ROAD STONE MARKED “R” ON THE NORTH FACE HE 
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PLANTED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 
28-16-10 TO END THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

3) THE NEW ROADS ARE 40 FEET WIDE, 20 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE LINE AS 
DESCRIBED 

 
9) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. MAX 

YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT 
SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 86 FOR THE SURVEY OF A STRIP OF LAND DEEDED TO 
LYON COUNTY FOR ROAD PURPOSES BY HOWARD C. SILFIES FOR THE 
CONSIDERATION OF ONE HUNDRED ($100.00) DOLLARS, SAID THAT ON THE 16TH 
DAY OF OCTOBER 1911 HE MADE THE ROAD SURVEY AND THAT HOWARD C. 
SILFIES AND JOSEPH FULLS, THE TOWNSHIP TRUSTEE WERE PRESENT.  HE FOUND 
THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY. 

 HIS FIELD NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SECTION LINE 804 FEET WEST OF THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 HE PLANTED A LIMESTONE 18” X 9” 
X 7”; THENCE N. 67°50’ W. FOR 289 FEET AND PLANTED A LIMESTONE 15” X 12” 
X 5”; THENCE S. 79°10’ W. FOR 75 FEET AND PLANTED A STONE 20” X 12” X 5”; 
THENCE S. 36°30’ W. FOR 117 FEET TO THE SECTION LINE AND PLANTED A 
STONE 15” X 10” X 8” AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) SAID LINE AS ABOVE DESCRIBED BEING THE CENTERLINE OF THE SAID STRIP 
OF LAND WHICH WAS TO BE 40 FEET WIDE, 20 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE 
LINE AS DESCRIBED  

3) THE STONES AS DESCRIBED WERE PLANTED FIRMLY IN THE GROUND AND 
MARKED THE BEGINNING, EACH ANGLE, AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID LINE 

4) ENTERED THIS 6TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 1911 BY MATHEW BROWN, COUNTY 
SURVEYOR, BY J. MAX YINGLING, DEPUTY 

5) THE ABOVE ROAD IS RECORDED IN BOOK “E” ON PAGE 23 OF THE ROAD 
RECORDS 

6) THE DEED IS ON FILE AT THE REGISTER OF DEEDS 
 
10) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, BY J. MAX 

YINGLING, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROD NUMBER 
666 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PAGE 23 FOR A ROAD DEEDED TO 
LYON COUNTY. 

 THE SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SECTION LINE 804 FEET WEST OF THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 HE PLANTED A LIMESTONE 18” X 9” 
X 7”; THENCE N. 67°50’ W. FOR 289 FEET AND PLANTED A LIMESTONE 15” X 12” 
X 5”; THENCE S. 79°10’ W. FOR 75 FEET AND PLANTED A STONE 20” X 12” X 5”; 
THENCE S. 36°30’ W. FOR 117 FEET TO THE SECTION LINE AND PLANTED A 
STONE 15” X 10” X 8” AT THE CLOSING POINT OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THE ABOVE LINE AS DESCRIBED BEING THE CENTERLINE OF A STRIP OF LAND 
40 FEET WIDE DEEDED TO LYON COUNTY FOR ROAD PURPOSES, THE LAND 
LYING 20 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE LINE AS DESCRIBED, AND THE STARTING 
POINT, EACH ANGLE, AND THE CLOSING POINT ON THE ABOVE LINE BEING 
MARKED BY STONES SET FIRMLY IN THE GROUND AS DESCRIBED 

3) FOR A LARGE PLAT OF THE ABOVE ROAD SEE BOOK 1 ON PAGE 86 OF THE 
SURVEYORS RECORD  

4) ENTERED NOVEMBER 6, 1911 AND RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 1911 BY MATTHEW 
BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR, BY J. MAX YINGLING, DEPUTY  

 
11) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 1 

ON AUGUST 2, 1909 A PETITION SIGNED BY H. C. SELFIES AND OTHERS FOR THE 
LOCATION AND VACATION OF CERTAIN ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 16-10 WAS 
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PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROADS WERE 
VIEWED ON SEPTEMBER 2, 1909, AND THE FINAL ORDER FOR THE LOCATION OF 
THE FOLLOWING ROAD WAS ISSUED. 
1) THE ROAD LOCATED EXTENDS EAST FOR 1 MILES TO THE SOUTHWEST 

CORNER OF SECTION 26-16-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD THAT IS 40 FEET WIDE 
2) THE ROAD LOCATED EXTENDS WEST FOR 1/2 MILE TO END THIS ROAD THAT IS 

40 FEET WIDE 
 
12) REA BOOK NUMBER 30 ON PAGE 14 SHOWS A STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 

OF SECTION 34-16-10.  
1)    25’ SE TO A WITNESS PIN 18” EAST OF A CORNER FENCE POST 
2) 25’ SW TO A WITNESS PIN 9” NORTH OF A POST 

 
13) AI CHAMNESS, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY 

RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 108 ORDERED BY GWENNIE 
THOMAS AND SARAH A. ELDRED FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING AND 
PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHING THE CORNERS OF FIVE TRACTS OF LAND, EACH 
CONTAINING 80 ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND ARE DESCRIBED AS THE NORTH 1/2 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28; THE SOUTH 1/2 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28; THE SOUTH 1/2 AND THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 21, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 16 
SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST, SAID THAT HE SET A SQUARE IRON PIN FOR THE 
PERMANENT SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY.  THE SURVEY BEGAN ON JULY 6, 1936, THE REPORT WAS FILED JULY 28, 
1936, AND THE SURVEY WAS RECORDED ON AUGUST 21, 1936.  HIS FIELD NOTES 
ARE IN BOOK “R” ON PAGE 26 IN THE KRETSINGER COLLECTION OF FIELD BOOKS 

 1)    30’ SOUTHEAST OF A CORNER FENCE POST  
 2)    29.66’ SW OF A TELEPHONE POLE 
 3)    22.5’ EAST AND 20’ NORTH AND SOUTH OF FENCES 
 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  

4) 2,646.5’ WEST TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT SOUTH 
1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 

5) 5,293’ WEST TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10, IN LINE WITH A WIRE FENCE TO 
THE SOUTH AND AN OSAGE HEDGE TO THE NORTH  

6) 1,324.5’ NORTH TO AN IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 1/16TH 
CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-10  

7) 2,649’ NORTH TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10 

8) 3,973.5’ NORTH TO THE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 1/16TH 
CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-10 

9) 5,298’ NORTH TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-10, ABOUT IN THE CENTER OF THE 
NORTH-SOUTH ROAD 

10) 6,622.75’ NORTH TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 
1/16TH CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 21-16-10 

11) 7,947.5’ NORTH TO THE SQUARE IRON PIN HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT EAST 
1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-10 

12) 10,597’ NORTH TO THE GOVERNMENT CORNERSTONE HE FOUND IN PLACE AT 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-10, UPRIGHT WITH 3 MARKS ON 
THE SOUTH SIDE AND 3 MARKS ON THE WEST EDGE OF THE STONE, AND THE 
STONE APPEARS TO BE IN LINE WITH A FENCE EASTWARD IN THE DISTANCE  
 

14) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A LAND SURVEY 
REFERENCE REPORT DATED FEBRUARY 2, 2010 FOR PROJECT NUMBER 09354-02, 
SURVEY F33001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16, 10 FOR A SURVEY FOR A 
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TRACT IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 33-16-10 FOR GATES REALTY, SAID 
THAT HE EXCAVATED FOR THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
33-16-10, BUT HE DID NOT FIND THE STONE.  HE FOUND THE STONE THAT WAS SET 
BY ALVA J. SMITH IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON 
PAGE 157 AT 3 CHAINS SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-
10. HE DEEMED THAT THE SECTION CORNER WAS BOTH LOST AND 
OBLITERATED.  HE RESET THIS SECTION CORNER AT 3 CHAINS NORTH OF THE 
STONE THAT WAS SET BY SMITH AND IN THE CENTER OF THE EAST-WEST ROAD 
AS PER A SURVEY BY AI CHAMNESS RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 
ON PAGE 108.  HE SAID THAT THIS POSITION FITS THE RECORD CALL TO THE ROAD 
TO THE EAST AND TO THE NORTH. HE SET A COTTON GIN SPINDLE IN A ROCK 
LEDGE FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-10. 
1) 43.05’ NW TO A 40 D NAIL IN THE SOUTH FACE OF A POWER POLE 
2) 41.95’ SE TO THE TOP CENTER OF A TELEPHONE RISER 
3) 42.15’ NE TO A 40 D NAIL IN THE WEST FACE OF A DEADMAN POLE 
4) 5.0’ NORTH TO THE CENTERLINE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 320 TO 

THE WEST  
5) 1.0’ EAST TO THE CENTERLINE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD “D” NORTH-

SOUTH 
6) 198.0’ SOUTH TO SMITH’S 1903 PERMANENT SURVEY STONE [BOOK “F”, PAGE 

157.  SEE ALSO REPORTS IN VAULT PACKETS] 
 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  

1) 2,666.00’ WEST TO THE 5/8” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP HE SET FOR THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 33-16-10 

 
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 34-16-10   
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